Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 10:04 AM
To: ‘Jan Wagoner'
Cc: Borgh, Bill:
Subject: RE: SS# 5781 - 3535 Pierson Street, Oakland - Extension Request
Jan,
Your request for an extension has been approved.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: Jan Wagoner [mailto:JWagoner@deltaenv.com]

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 9:55 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Borgh, Bill:

Subject: SS# 5781 - 3535 Pierson Street, Oakland - Extension Request

Ms Jakub

This is to respectfully request an extension to January 31, 2011 for the submission of a Soil and Water Investigation (SWI)
Report for ConocoPhillips service station 5781 located at 3535 Pierson in Oakland.

This is an extension to the December 5th due date established in Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
(ACHCSA) letter to ConocoPhillips dated October 5, 2010. This extension will allow for the inclusion in the SWI report of
groundwater analytical results from the initial sampling (fourth quarter 2010) of the newly installed wells.

Delta installed the four new on-site groundwater monitoring wells on November 5, 2010. The development of these wells
is scheduled for early December. The delay in well development from November 5th was due to a nation-wide
ConocoPhillips field work safety stand down. TRC is scheduled to perform the fourth quarter 2010 groundwater
monitoring and sampling at this site on December 20th. Delta will review the analytical results from this sampling event
and include them in the SWI report, providing conclusions and recommendations based on this groundwater data.

Please advise if you have any questions or concerns regarding this extension request.

Thank you

Jan W. Wagoner | Senior Project Manager | North American Operations
Delta Consultants, an Oranjewoud N.V. Company

Direct (916) 503-1275 | Mobile (916) 709-8725 | USA Toll Free (800) 477-7411
Jwagoner@deltaenv.com | www.deltaenv.com

SUSTAINABLE STRATEGIES FOR GLOBAL LEADERS

Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com
Confidentiality Notice: If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it. Thank you.




